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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 25 October 2024 
 

ACCELEROGRAPH FOR MAKATI BUILDING WITH PAGING ADDRESS SYSTEM (RE-ADVERTISEMENT) 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: ACCELEROGRAPH FOR MAKATI BUILDING WITH PAGING 

ADDRESS SYSTEM (RE-ADVERTISEMENT) 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1. May we able have a copy of 
Excel file of the Bid Breakdown 
and Bid Plan? 

Yes, we will issue the excel file of the Bid 
Breakdown and the Bid Plan. 

2. May we also be able to conduct a 
site inspection? 

Yes. 

 
 
WRITTEN QUERIES: (From SEALAND TECHNOLOGIES PHILIPPINES, INC.) 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1. For item nos. 2 and 3:  
The bidder must submit 
certification from the 
manufacturer  
 
Item 2: For IP Installation (with 
listed materials)  
 
If so, may we respectfully request 
that certification will only be 
provided for major components 
of the paging system, and not to 
include network devices, cables 
and connectors? 
 
 
Item 3: For Fiber Optic 
Installation (with listed materials) 
 
For the network devices, cables 
and connectors, may we instead 
issue a sworn statement or 
notarized affidavit that we will 
supply those items, the same as 
in the Item #1 under the IP/PA 
Alarm system? 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Yes, the bidder must submit a certification 
from the manufacturer on major 
components of the paging system. Also, 
the bidder shall provide a notarized 
affidavit for  
the network devices, cables and 
connectors.  
 
 

 
 
 
Yes. Please refer to item 2, above. 
 
This will amend Section VII – Technical 
Specifications of the Philippine Bidding 
Documents 

 
 

2. Valid PhilGEPS Registration 
Certificate (Platinum 
Membership) (all pages) in 

The requirement is a valid certificate of 
registration at the time of submission. 
Thus, a proof of application for renewal is 
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accordance with Section 8.5.2 of 
the IRR; 
 
Our PhilGEPS Platinum 
Membership is about to expire. 
Renewal was already filed on 25 
September 2024, but the current 
status is still for approval. 
PhilGEPS renewal normally 
takes 2-3 business days but 
unfortunately, it has been more 
than 2 weeks since we applied, 
and we haven’t heard back from 
PhilGEPS despite several follow-
ups. In view of this situation and 
if our renewed Platinum 
Membership Certificate will not 
be approved in time for the 
deadline of submission of bids, 
may we request that our old 
Certificate be accepted with the 
attachment of our renewal 
application confirmation from 
PhilGEPS? 
 

not acceptable.  

 


